
From:   John Winch   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   October 03, 2012

Subject:   FCC File No. 0783-EX-ST-2012
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

From Benham Ghaffari...

The AFTRCC coordination letter is authorized for frequency band 2368-2382 MHz, while you are
requesting for wider bands (2360-2376 MHz and 2376-2390 MHz). Either re-coordinates with AFTRCC or
adjust the frequencies as they?re shown on the coordination letter.

The AFTRCC coordination is for two channels with the center frequencies of 2368.0MHz (16M00D7W)
and 2382.0MHz (16M00D7W).  If this is not how it is perceived I can amend the application apropriately.


